From: North, Andy [mailto:ANORTH@co.monmouth.nj.us]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 9:21 AM

To: Covitz, Marc

Cc: Gollnick, Bruce; Hahn, Faith

Subject: RE: Union Transportation Trail

Hi Marc, the trail surface will be a combination of surfaces. Some areas will be the
existing railbed with just vegetation cleared off, some areas will be a stone mix called
dense graded aggregate, and lastly some areas will have a hardened stone surface
(stone fines mixed with a binder). The Trail is designed to allow equestrian use. Parking
lots will have spaces for trailer parking and | tried to design street crossings to allow for
horse carriage access. The horse community is an important user group for the Trail

Andrew North, LLA
Chief Landscape Architect

Monmouth County Park System
(732) 842-4000 ext. 4262
anorth@monmouthcountyparks.com
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